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APPENDIX C: CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST

Please see the following page.

Client: UTStarcom
Model: FSU C800

FCC ID: 0O6Y-FSUC800
Standards: FCC Part 22
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33 Wood Avenue South 3/F
Iselin, NJ 08830, USA
Main Tel: 732-767-5200
Fax: 732-548-1099
Website: www.utstar.com

American TCB, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue
Suite C110

McLean, VA 22101

June 6, 2003

Re: Confidentiality Request

To Whom It May Concern:

This letter is to declare that UTStarcom, Inc., of 33 Wood Avenue South, 3™ Floor,
Iselin, NJ 08830 requests that the following information is to be held confidential
pursuant of 47 CFR Part 0 §0.459 and Section 552(b)(4) of the Freedom of Information
Act, because the information provided contains trade secrets and is proprietary. If made
public, the information might be used to the disadvantage of the applicant in the market
place.

Schematics

Technical Product Description
Parts List

Test/Tune Procedure

Sincerely,
= _

Vi
ald S. Soloway o ~

Vice President, Eng |r1=, Fing
UTStarcom, Inc.



